M MEAD

KXl schoor DisTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 14, 2022 - District Office - 6 pm

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/84774799208
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 847 7479 9208

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 28, 2022
Approval of the Minutes of the Board Work Session of March 8, 2022

IV. PROCLAMATION - Education Support Professionals Week
REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment

<

VI. CONTINUING BUSINESS
A. 3" Reading Policy 6220 Revision & Procedure 6220 Adoption

Bid or Request for Proposal Requirements (Action) 1

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consent Agenda

Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 2
B. Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Debate (Action) 3
C. Resolution 22-03 (Action) 4
Capital Facilities Plan
D. Superintendent Contract Extension (Action)
VIIL. REPORTS

A. Union Stadium Usage Update
B. Superintendent’s Report

IX. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the podium. Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution. This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




LKEI#) schoorDisTRICT

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, February 28, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, February 28, 2022. This was a
Zoom Meeting with login information posted on the Mead School District website. Directors
Burchard, Olson, Cannon and Gray were present. Director Denholm was excused. Also attending
were Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Assistant

Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

L. Approval of Agenda
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Olson

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IL Approval of Minutes
Prior to calling for a motion to approve the prior meeting minutes a discussion took place
clarifying the cost of the SYSA after school elementary sports program that was a part of
Superintendent Woodward'’s report on February 14, 2022. Each four-week program offering, that
meets 1-2 times each week, will cost $10 per session. If an offering meets once each week the
cost for the four weeks is $40. If the offering meets twice each week the cost for the four weeks

is $80.

Director Gray made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2022, Regular Board
Meeting, as presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

III. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
President Burchard opened the floor for public comment and reminded those wishing to speak
that comments should be limited to three minutes in length. On the topic of public comment, he
referenced current board policy that states comments should relate to agenda items. He shared
the board in the recent past has not, and at this meeting will not, limit comments to agenda
items. However, this is something that may be implemented in the future. Board members were
first invited to share remarks followed by the public.

Board Comments

Regarding winter sports, Director Olson extended congratulations to the Mead High School (girls)
and Mt. Spokane High School (boys) basketball teams. Both won their round one games and will
continue competing for state titles on Thursday (March 3) at the State 3A Tournament. Mead
High plays at 5:30 pm. Mt. Spokane plays at 2 pm. Director Burchard acknowledged the 4th place
state finish by the Mead High School gymnastics team. Doug Edmonson, who oversees Mead
School District athletics, reported Mead High School is the 3A State Wrestling Champion,
followed closely by Mt. Spokane who placed 4™ At the state gymnastics meet, in addition to the
excellent showing by Mead High, there were six Mt. Spokane gymnasts who qualified to compete.

Public Comments

Barry Roth referenced the Public Disclosure Requests that were recently delivered, or soon will
be delivered, to school board directors at their homes. He shared these requests would have
been presented at this meeting but that was not possible because the meeting was held via Zoom
with no in-person option. In order to allow Mr. Roth the time needed to read the letter that



accompanied the Public Disclosure Requests the following individuals ceded their Public
Comment time to Mr. Roth: Debbie Roth and Debbie Fletcher.

The letter included:

Recognition/thanks to the district for surveying the community regarding the COVID
vaccine followed by the adoption of Resolution 22-01 where the board took the official
position that they are opposed to making the vaccine required under WAC 246-105-030.
Statement that the letter and Public Disclosure Requests are not meant to make the board
and/or superintendent feel threatened or opposed, but rather should be seen as an
opportunity to receive Mr. Roth’s support.
Notice that the same Public Disclosure Requests have also been served on many districts
across the state including Spokane Public Schools and the Seattle School District
signifying this is a statewide action involving thousands of concerned citizens coming
together as a unified voice.
Assertion there is a fundamental conflict of interest between school government and
parents with school government having a vested interest in the system while parents have
a vested interest in children.
Reference to school boards being forced to give away increasingly more decision-making
authority to Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA) and other state
agencies.
Notation there is no RCW granting Chris Reykdal (Superintendent of Public Instruction)
the power to withhold funds that rightfully belong to the school district based on
compliance with health policies.
Reminder the country was founded on a structure designed to keep the greatest authority
at the local level of government. Despite this the governor and state agencies have made
unilateral decisions that ignore the voices of local school boards and parents.
Acknowledgement that all share responsibility for allowing this to happen while asserting
all also share responsibility to rectify the situation.
Encouragement to consider the Public Disclosure Requests as the community’s first act
of helping the Mead School Board take back its rightful authority to determine how best
to represent parents. The Public Disclosure Requests should be seen as an opportunity to
educate all and better understand the current entanglement with OSPI, WSSDA and other
state agencies who are overstepping lawful boundaries.
Reference to RCW 28A.345.020 requiring all school boards to be members of WSSDA.
Reference to RCW 28A.343.100 requiring school boards, starting in 2022, to take
governance training in cultural competency, diversity, equity and inclusion standards, and
the assertion these topics refer to Critical Race Theory, sexual education for children as
young as five years of age, and curriculums that promote transgenderism.
Reference to the attempt by Representative Joel McEntire to introduce a bill that proposes
local school board membership in WSSDA be optional, rather than mandatory, and a
statement that WSSDA has been treating Washington students and parents as if they
belong to one large district rather than respecting the authority of the 295 elected school
boards in the state.
Request that the Mead School Board do the following:

o Reach out to Representative Joel McEntire and support making WSSDA

membership optional.
o Strongly urge WSSDA to withdraw membership from NSBA. Twenty other states

have already done this.

o Pass a resolution acknowledging/affirming that parents are the primary
stakeholders in their children’s future. Tonasket SD has already done this with
neighboring districts currently considering doing the same.

Expressed desire, as the 2021/22 school year concludes, to work toward a more
harmonious partnership between parents, school district leadership and legislators with
the goal of restoring the freedom of personal choice over masks and vaccines, as well as
restoring authority to the level of local government.




o Warning if freedoms are ignored by the Mead School Board Mr. Roth and others will
withdraw their children from the public school system by the Fall of 2022.

e Reminder that over 55,000 children have withdrawn from the state’s public school system
in 2021/22 and that this number has the potential to triple if mask mandates are upheld
and/or a COVID vaccine is an attendance requirement.

e Offer to partner with the district to restore local authority and represent the parents of

the Mead School District.

Katrina Mason, a local mental health counselor and mother of three Mead School District
students, who at recent board meetings addressed the mask mandate, COVID testing and the
COVID vaccine, shared her primary public comment topic for the evening would be sex ed
curriculum. Her initial comments were about the state’s Critical Race Theory (CRT) training that
violates both state and federal civil rights laws. CRT promotes feelings of fear. There are new
state sex ed curriculum requirements set for implementation in the 2022/23 school year. She is
opposed to these new curriculum requirements. She commended the board for the letter they
sent to Governor Inslee (March 2020) expressing concerns with the legislation.

Sydney Charlton, mother of a 5" grader, while complimentary of the investigation work Business
& Operations Assistant Superintendent Jared Hoadley did looking into several of her concerns,
shared her continuing frustration with a school nurse and inconsistencies in quarantine dates.
She also remains concerned regarding a situation where two test swabs were placed in one
testing vial and a post made on an employee’s personal Facebook page that she believes is
slanderous to parents. She feels she is not heard or listened to by the school principal.

IV. Continuing Business

2 Reading Policy 6220 Revision & Procedure 6220 Adoption

Rid or Request For Proposal Requirements
Lead Accountant Dylan Hance presented a revision to Policy 6220, and the adoption of Procedure
6220, Bid or Request for Proposal Requirements, for second reading consideration. The policy
was adopted on August 16, 1978, and amended/revised as follows: 5/28/80, 9/11/85, 2/14/95,
11/14/95 & 8/19/13. The district does not currently have a procedure to accompany Policy 6220
and, therefore, the presented draft procedure would be new for the district.

WSSDA Sample Policy 6220 is the template for the presented revision to Policy 6220. Due to the
extensive nature of the revisions, they were presented as a standalone document with current
Policy 6220 provided for reference. WSSDA Sample Procedure 6220 is the template for the

presented procedure adoption.

The presented policy revision aligns the policy to current state/federal laws and current district
practices. The policy revision divides procurement into two major categories: (1) Procurement
and Public Works Using Non-Federal Funds and (2) Procurement Using Federal Funds. In both
categories purchase threshold amounts requiring bids/quotes have been adjusted to reflect
current state and/or federal law.

As required in the policy, the presented procedure establishes bidding and contract awarding
procedures consistent with state and federal law. The presented procedure aligns with current

district practices.

In response to a first reading question from Director Gray, Mr. Hance referenced RCW 39.19.010
and RCW 39.19.060 (a copy of each RCW was provided to board members) that relate to the
policy provision that states, for non-federal funds, when the estimated cost of furniture, supplies
or equipment (except books) will cost over $75,000 the board will follow the formal bidding
process by . . . ensuring the district takes steps to assure that, when possible, the district will use
small and minority businesses, women’s business enterprises and labor surplus firms. Director
Gray thanked Mr. Hance for the RCWs stating the information provided answered her question




regarding the need to include the reference to small and minority businesses, women's business
enterprises and labor surplus firms in the policy.

In response to a first reading question from Director Cannon, Mr. Hance referenced RCW
28A.335.190 (a copy of the RCW was provided to board members) that relates to the specific
bidding threshold amounts included in the presented policy and procedure.

In checking the bidding policies and procedures for neighboring school districts, Mr. Hance
reported all include the reference to small and minority businesses, women’s business
enterprises and labor surplus firms, and also include identical bidding thresholds as are included

in the presented second reading draft policy and draft procedure.

President Burchard asked that the policy revision and procedure adoption be brought forward
for 3 reading consideration as an action item at the next board meeting.

V. New Business
A. Consent Agenda

Responding to a question from Director Cannon about the Supplemental Contracts with overload
listed as the activity associated with the payment, Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent
Heather Havens explained the $800 payments represent the extra I[EP work done first semester
by special education classroom teachers. In prior years this work was done by Education
Specialists but, as with other special education positions, the district is currently short staffed
resulting in the need to have special education classroom teachers assume additional duties. The
nearly $7,000 overload payment to one individual (SLP) represents several months of additional
work performed, once again, because of the inability to fill a position. Thankfully, the district
was recently able to hire an SLP to fill this open position.

Director Cannon thanked Ms. Havens for this information noting he appreciates the extra efforts
by all of these employees. His inquiry was not intended to question the value of the work he
simply needed more information. Director Burchard asked about caseload limits. Ms. Havens
explained that while the contract does include caseload limits, it does not address special
education overload. The presented overload compensation was negotiated on a case-by-case
basis through the Labor Management process. Director Burchard also extended his thanks and

appreciate to employees for their extra efforts.

Director Olson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Cannon
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

1. Hired Classified Personnel:
Michael May | Mead High | Class | 6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/11/22
Sierra Hoseid | Midway | Class | 4 hrs/day Para Ed Effective 2/28/22
2. Hired Certificated Substitutes:
Rebecca Gilmore | Denise Gaal | Elizabeth Williamson | Marta Schulte
Kamiah Cyr | Alexis Caniglia |
3. Hired Classified Substitutes:
Mary Driskel | Shelly Miller | Elijah Bade | Sierra Poquette

4. Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.
Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has
been made available to the Board. As of this day, February 28, 2022, the Board, by a unanimous vote does
approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant
Numbers 104744 to 104948 in the following amounts:




Fund Amount

General Fund - AP $§ 821,408.28
General Fund - FR 134,988.30
ASB Fund 115,997.19
Capital Projects Fund 132,194.41

5. Approved Extra-Curricular, Supplemental & Co-Curricular Contracts.
Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical Good of the District, etc.):
Laura Knutson Creekside Class 2/14/22 - 4/15/22

Jennifer Schwab Evergreen Class 3/28/22 - 4/1/22 and 4/11/22 - 4/12/22

Jenny Hawkins Shiloh Hills Class 6/20/22

Greg Conley Mt. Spokane Cert 4 FTE 22/23 School Year

7. Declared the Following Items as Surplus:

Item Quantity
Everett Piano 1

Small Plastic Chairs (orange & blue) 8

Small Plastic Chairs (black) 10

Black Plastic Chairs misc. sizes 200
Cart/Table - white

Nurse Beds

Locking Cabinet

Rolling Office Chairs - cloth

Book Shelf w/o Shelves

Blue Cloth Chairs on Wheels
Octagon Table

Privacy Desks

Portable Welder-Miller Roughneck
Black Desk w/ Keyboard Tray
Black Wood Tables - large

Black Printer

Wood Magazine/Book Rack
Cupboard on Wheels - white
Woad Book Case - 1 shelf

Wood 4-Drawer Filing Cabinet
Blue Cupboard w/ Storage Cubbies
Misc. Music

Locker Units - blue 40

8. Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:
Amelia Byrd Fvergreen Class Resignation effective 3/4/22 (Para Ed)

o il Ll L L BN G G P L S G [T R S B

Christopher Boutain Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 2/28/22 (Custodian)

Harold Mestyanek Prairie View Class Resignation effective 2/28/22 (Para Ed)

Debra Tabeck Creekside Cert Retirement effective 8/31/22 (teacher)

B. 2022-2023 School Year Calendar
Sharing that the Mead School District has a long-standing practice of presenting two calendar
options to staff for their consideration for each school year, Business & Operations Assistant
Superintendent Jared Hoadley presented for board consideration the calendar (Option A) for the
2022-2023 school year that received the most staff votes (67.9%). Dates of note in the presented

calendar include the following:

Tuesday, August 30 - 1** Day of School

Friday, September 2 - No School

Friday, October 7 - Learning Improvement Day
Wednesday, November 23 - No School

Monday, December 19 - Start of Winter Break
Tuesday, January 3 - School Resumes After Winter Break
Monday, January 30 - No School/Snow Make-Up Day
Friday, March 17 - Learning Improvement Day

April 3-7 - Spring Break

Friday, May 26 - No School/Snow Make-Up Day
Friday, June 16 - Last Day of School



Following discussion, that included Director Cannon sharing he has anecdotally heard from
parents who are in favor of a before Labor Day start , Director Olson made a motion to adopt
the 2022-2023 School Year Calendar, as presented (Option A). Director Cannon seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously. A link to the 2022-2023 School Year Calendar is

available on the Mead School District website.

C. Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Volleyball
Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, presented a request from the Mead High School
Varsity Volleyball Team (12 members), plus two coaches/chaperones, to travel to Phoenix,
Arizona, September 29 - October 2, 2022, to participate in the Nike Tournament of Champions.
In addition to playing in the tournament, the team plans to visit two universities located in
Phoenix (Grand Canyon and ASU) so athletes can check out both a large and small college

campus.

The estimated per student cost is $120 for food with fundraisers available. The team’s ASB
account, which already has sufficient funds, will be used to cover the remaining trip expenses.
Students will miss one day of school and Mr. Wilson, head coach, will need a substitute teacher

for one day.

Director Olson expressed his support for this trip noting it is a great opportunity for students.

Director Cannon made a motion to approve the presented trip from the Mead High School Varsity -
Volleyball Team to travel to Phoenix, Arizona, September 29 - October 2, 2022, to play in the
Nike Tournament of Champions. Director Olson seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.

D. Layer 3 Switching Equipment Contract
Technology Director Doug Edmonson presented a contract with Compunet to provide layer 3
switching equipment for Colbert Elementary, Meadow Ridge Elementary, Midway Elementary,
District Office, Mt. Spokane High School and Five Mile Prairie for board consideration.

Two firms (NetDiverse and Compunet) submitted proposals. Compunet was the selected vendor,
scoring 100 out of 100 on the seven bid factors. A recap of the bid scoring was provided to board

members.

The cost for the layer 3 switching equipment, including tax, totals $136,588.30. This equipment
is eligible for Federal E-Rate funding that will pay 50% resulting in a total cost to the district of
$68,294.15. Noting the recent loss of the district employee who handled E-Rate funding, Mr.
Edmonson complimented both Dave Willyard and Emily Magney for stepping in to help in this

aread.

Mr. Edmonson shared the replacement cycle for switching equipment is four years and that E-
Rate is a state program designed to help defray technology costs for schools and other non-

profits.

Director Cannon made a motion to award the layer 3 switching equipment contract for Colbert
Elementary, Meadow Ridge Elementary, Midway Elementary, District Office, Mt. Spokane High
School and Five Mile Prairie to Compunet, as presented. Director Olson seconded the motion.

The motion carried unanimously.

E. Uninterruptable Power Supply Equipment Contract
Technology Director Doug Edmonson presented a contract with Compunet to provide
uninterruptable power supply (UPS) equipment for eight elementary schools (Skyline & Shiloh




Hills not included), Five Mile Prairie, all three middle schools plus Mead High School and Mt.
Spokane High School for board consideration. In the event of a power outage this equipment
provides critical backup power to keep technology functioning.

Five firms submitted proposals. Although CDW-G was the lowest bidder, they did not bid the
specified equipment. The district, based on prior experience, prefers the brand specified in the
RFP and, therefore, Compunet, with a score of 99 out of 100 on the seven bid factors, is the
recommended provider. A recap of the bid scoring was provided to board members.

The cost for the uninterruptable power supply equipment, including tax, totals $34,532.13. This
equipment is eligible for Federal E-Rate funding that will pay 50% resulting in a total cost to the

district of $17,266.06.

In response to a question from Director Gray, Mr. Edmonson shared this equipment was installed
at Skyline during construction and was installed at Shiloh Hills during their recent renovation.

Director Cannon made a motion to award the uninterruptable power supply equipment contract
for Brentwood Elementary, Colbert Elementary, Creekside Elementary, Evergreen Elementary,
Farwell Elementary, Meadow Ridge Elementary, Midway Elementary Prairie View Elementary, Five
Mile Prairie, Highland Middle School, Northwood Middle School, Mountainside Middle School,
Mead High School and Mt. Spokane High School to Compunet, as presented. Director Gray
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

VL Reports
A. Financial Report for the Month of January 2022
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson presented a brief financial report for the month of
January 2022. Enrollment has stabilized at approximately 10,200 FTE, which is higher than
budgeted by just under 200 FTE. In January the district’s state apportionment is based on actual
rather than budgeted FTE. The district continues to closely monitor funding changes currently
being considered by state legislators. In response to a question from President Burchard, Ms.
Fllingson shared she is hopeful the ending fund balance will be higher than expected. In the
summer a determination will be made on whether or not a budget extension is needed.

B. Classified Staff Recruitment

Business & Operations Assistant Superintendent Jared Hoadley reported on classified staff
recruitment efforts noting Mead, like many school districts, is looking to hire bus drivers, para-
educators, custodians and cooks. Dr. Hoadley shared a video produced by the district featuring
four staff members (Dennis Faison, Mt. Spokane Custodian, Michele Carstensen, Farwell Kitchen
Manager, Lehsley Whitman, Shiloh Hills Para Educator & Scott Griffith, Bus Driver) who talk about
their jobs and invite others to consider joining the Mead School District team. This was followed
by Dr. Hoadley welcoming Michele Carstensen who shared her experiences at a recent district
sponsored job fair where potential employees were able, on site, to easily apply for open
positions. The report concluded with Human Resources Director Keri Hutchins sharing other
recruiting efforts that have taken place and are planned for the future.

President Burchard, noting the current staffing challenges, expressed his appreciation for the
work so many are doing to recruit new employees. Director Cannon, echoing the sentiments
shared by President Burchard, applauded the creativity shown in addressing current staffing
issues. Watching the video and hearing the passion of those featured make him want to work

for the district.

C. Update - Department of Health Requirements
Superintendent Woodward referenced the revised mask timeline shared by Governor Inslee
earlier in the day that makes the wearing of masks optional on March 11 rather than March 18.
While new Department of Health guidance has not yet been released, Superintendent Woodward




shared his understanding that, for the most part, the guidance will be in the form of
recommendations not requirements, thereby allowing for more local control. Most likely “test to
play” for spring sports will be eliminated with testing only taking place if an individual is
symptomatic. Regarding “test to play” he thanked district nurses and coaches for their help
testing athletes during the fall and winter sport seasons. Having coaches help with testing was
unique to the Mead School District. It is anticipated new DOH guidance will be available early in

March.

Regarding a COVID vaccine requirement for students, Superintendent Woodward shared the
Technical Advisory Group studying this is leaning more “no” than “yes” but also pointed out
there is no guarantee this will be the final determination by DOH. A decision on this topic is
expected in early April. Even if the vaccine is required for students, it is his understanding
religious, personal and medical exemptions will be available.

In response to a question from President Burchard, Superintendent Woodward shared it is his
understanding Spokane Regional Health District will follow/adopt DOH guidance unless the local
COVID situation warrants a different course of action.

Director Gray thanked Superintendent Woodward for the update. She commended the Kettle
Falls, Colville and Richland school boards for their courageous decisions to make the wearing of
masks optional. Even with the mask mandate ending soon, Director Gray stated even one more
day is too much and that the mandate should end immediately. Continuing the mandate is no

longer following science, it is a political power grab.

D. Superintendent’s Report and Discussion Items
Superintendent Woodward, noting the rigorous process involved in earning National Board
Certification, congratulated Tracy Taich, who was awarded initial certification, along with Cooper
Hatton, Karin Llyr, Daniel Melin, Elizabeth Pipkin, Luke Thomas and Chris Waddell who
successfully completed the renewal process. The initial certification process takes 1-5 years and,
of those submitting portfolios, only 40% earn the designation. In Mead 6% of teachers have their
National Board Certification. The district will continue to explore ways to help more certificated

staff obtain this designation.

Superintendent Woodward concluded his report by sharing a video of the Mead High School
String Quartet playing Eleanor Rigby on Saturday, February 26™ as part of the sold-out Beetles
Stones Musical Showdown held at the Fox Theatre. This was a tremendous experience for these
four musicians. Superintendent Woodward reported, now that COVID restrictions are being
relaxed, there will be a return to having students and staff attend board meetings where their

accomplishments can be celebrated.

VII. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

President Secretary




ViR=E AW
AKYEI8) schoorDisTRICT

Board Work Session Minutes
Tuesday, March 8, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Work Session on Tuesday, March 8, 2022. The meeting began at 3
pm and was held at District Office. Directors Burchard, Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray were
present. Also attending was Superintendent Shawn Woodward.

L Approval of Agenda
Director Denholm made a motion to approve the agenda, as presented. Director Olson seconded

the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IL Board Training - facilitated by Cindy McMullen
Cindy McMullen, retired attorney and current Central Valley School District board member, who
provides trainings for school boards for WSSDA, facilitated a training for the board on Roles &
Responsibilities and Operating Protocols. Prior to moving into the actual training board members
shared reasons why families should want to live in the Mead School District and their

understanding of the role of board members.

In summary, on the topic of superintendent and board Roles & Responsibilities, Ms. McMullen
explained it is the responsibility of the school board to determine the what with the
superintendent determining and directing how to implement the what. The board sets the
expectation with the superintendent managing the daily operations of the district.

On the subject of Operating Protocols, Ms. McMullen highlighted the reasons it is important
school boards take the time to review and/or establish operating protocols.

Ms. McMullen concluded the training by providing board members with copies of additional
information regarding board Roles & Responsibilities and Operating Protocols.

IIL Executive Session
At 6 pm President Burchard called for an Executive Session of approximately 30 minutes for the

purpose of reviewing the performance of a public employee.
At 6:30 pm President Burchard returned the meeting to Open Session.

IV. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pm.

President Secretary



SOV IVIVIVIV SOV VIVIVI »J VIOV IOV TSR TSI VIO OS2 Z
SIS AT ON NI I NI '

VYV VOV VOV S IOV i) &{5‘

'Kl\

X2

f)

7

Y

W

/AN

N

>

¥

J;

7

A

7

IOE

W

7\

>
£

~

Hroclamation

75

7
NV NS

N

WHEREAS, education support professionals are involved in nearly every aspect of
education — maintaining buildings and grounds; preparing and serving meals; keeping school
facilities clean and orderly; assisting in the classroom; providing over 60 percent of all
instructional hours to special education, English Language Learners, and opportunity gap
students; performing and conducting research activities; providing information technology and
media services, administrative support functions, and safe transportation; creating a secure and
healthy environment; and many other specialized services; and

N

T

WY

ST
WY

£
N7

4

W
T

--!}1\-' i

ATV

g £ WHEREAS, more than 62,000 education support professionals work with, and help 2
2 '2« students in, Washington's universities, colleges, and public schools are the backbone of our : §
E»: % public education system, and deserve recognition and thanks for the outstanding work they do =
=& for this state and their communities; and =
== =
PN

SIS WHEREAS, education support professionals are instrumental in fulfilling the state's

A

responsibility to educate all students, and by supporting the learning environment, they serve as
crucial partners with teachers, parents, administrators, and school boards;

7

N/

A

NOW THEREFORE, 1, Jay Inslee, Governor of the state of Washiﬁgton, do hereby
proclaim March 14-18, 2022, as

Education Support Professionals Week

OGNS AN/

in Washington, and I encourage all people in our state to join me in this special observance.

AN ARG

\E/NE/NY

/i

<

this 18" day of February, 2022

AN

U

i

NG\

A

g

W

N

N\

overnor Jay Inslee

¥

\!

i)

A TR IR0

‘HU




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 14, 2022

Continuing Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Summary:

VILA.

374 Reading Policy 6220 Revision & Procedure 6220 Adoption
Bid or Request For Proposal Requirements

The presented draft policy is a revision to Policy 6220, Bid or
Request For Proposal Requirements, which was adopted on August
16, 1978, and amended/revised as follows: 5/28/80, 9/11/85,
2/14/95, 11/14/05 & 8/19/13. The district does not currently have a
procedure to accompany Policy 6220. Therefore, the presented
draft Procedure 6220 would be new for the district.

WSSDA Sample Policy 6220 is the template for the presented
revision to Policy 6220. Due to the extensive nature of the
revisions, they are being presented as a standalone document with
current Policy 6220 attached for reference. WSSDA Sample
Procedure 6220 is the template for the presented procedure
adoption.

The presented policy revisions align the policy to current
state/federal laws and current district practices. The policy revision
divides procurement into the following two major categories:

e Procurement and Public Works Using Non-Federal Funds
e Procurement Using Federal Funds

In both categories purchase amounts requiring bids/quotes have
been adjusted to reflect current state and/or federal law.

As required in the policy, the presented procedure establishes
bidding and contract awarding procedures consistent with state and
federal law. The presented procedure aligns with current district
practices.

At the second reading, in response to a first reading question from
Director Gray, Mr. Hance referenced RCW 39.19.010 and RCW
39.19.060 (a copy of each RCW was provided to board members)
that relate to the policy provision that states, for non-federal funds,
when the estimated cost of furniture, supplies, or equipment
(except books) will cost over $75,000 the board will follow the
formal bidding process by . . . ensuring the district takes steps to
assure that, when possible, the district will use small and minority
businesses, women’s business enterprises and labor surplus firms.




Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:
Draft Policy/Procedure 6220

Current Policy 6220

Director Gray stated the information provided answered her
question and provided documentation that supports including the
reference to small and minority businesses, women’s business
enterprises and labor surplus firms in the policy.

At the second reading Mr. Hance additionally referenced RCW
28A.335.190 (a copy of the RCW was provided to board members)
that relates to the specific bidding threshold amounts included in

the presented policy and procedure.
No second reading changes were recommended.

President Burchard asked that this policy revision and procedure
adoption be brought for third reading as an action item.

None

None

Approval of the presented revision to Policy 6220 and adoption of
Procedure 6220 is recommended.



¥

DRAFT Policy 6220
Ji ‘ MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

1

L SCHOOL DISTRICT

BID OR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

The board of directors recognizes the importance of:

maximizing the use of district resources;

the need for sound business practices in spending public money;

the requirement of complying with state and federal laws governing purchasing and
public works;

the importance of standardized purchasing regulations; and

the need for clear documentation.

Procurement and Public Works Using Non-Federal Funds

A. Furniture, Supplies or Equipment

Whenever the estimated cost of furniture, supplies, or equipment (except books) will
cost:

e Less than $40,000, no competitive bidding process is required to make the
purchase.

e Between $40,000 and $75,000, the board will follow the informal competitive
bidding process by requiring quotes from at least three different sources to be
obtained in writing or by telephone and recorded for the public to review.

e Over $75,000, the board will follow the formal competitive bidding process by:

1) preparing clear and definite plans and specifications for such work or
purchase;
2) providing notice of the call for formal bids by publication in at least one
newspaper or general circulation in the district at least once each week for two
consecutive weeks;
3) ensuring that the district takes steps to assure that, when possible, the
district will use small and minority businesses, women’s business enterprises
and labor surplus firms;
4) providing the clear and definite plans and specifications to those interested
in submitting a bid;
5) require that bids be in writing;
6) opening and reading bids in public on the date and in the place named in
the notice; and
7) filing all bids for public inspection after opening.

B. Use of Non-Federal Funds for Improvement or Repairs

The board may make improvement or repairs to district property through a district
department without following the competitive bidding process if the total cost of
improvements or repairs does not exceed $75,000. If the board estimates that the total
cost of a building, improvement repair, or other public works project is $100,000 or
more, the board will follow the formal competitive bidding process outlined above unless




II.

the contract is let using the small works roster process authorized by RCW 39.04.155, or
under any other procedure authorized for school districts. There are no statutory bidding
requirements for public works projects involving improvements or repairs that are within
the $75,000 to $100,000 range. For projects in this range the district may consider: using
its small works roster process under RCW 39.04.155; using an inter-local agreement or
contract with a vendor of the district’s choice, without any competitive process, under
RCW 28A.335.190; or choosing to require quotes for the work to make the process more

competitive.
C. Exemptions
The board may waive bid requirements for purchases:

clearly and legitimately limited to a single source of supply;
involving special facilities or market conditions;

in the event of an emergency;

of insurance or bonds; and

involving public works in the event of an emergency.

“Emergency” means unforeseen circumstances beyond the district’s control that present a
real, immediate threat to the proper performance of essential functions or will likely
result in material loss or damage to property, bodily injury, or loss of life if immediate
action is not taken.

Whenever the board waives bid requirement, the board will issue a document explaining
the factual basis for the exception and record the contract for open public inspection.

D. Rejection of Bids

The board may by resolution reject any and all bids and make further calls for bids in the
same manner as the original call.

E. Interlocal Cooperation Act

The board reserves the right to enter into inter-local cooperative agreements for purchases
and public works with other governmental agencies pursuant to the Interlocal
Cooperation Act, Chapter 39.34 RCW. The board will ensure that the other governmental
entities have followed their own procedures for procurement prior to making any

purchases under this section.
F. Crimes Against Children

The board will include in any contract for services with an entity or individual other than
an employee of the district a provision requiring the contractor to prohibit any employee
of the contractor from working at a public school who has contact with children at a
public school during the course of his or her employment and who has pled guilty to, or
been convicted of, any felony crime specified under RCW 28A.400.322. The contract
will also contain a provision that any failure to comply with this section shall be grounds

for the district immediately terminating the contract.
Procurement Using Federal Funds

A. Goods

When the district uses federal funds for procurement of textbooks, the allowable self-
certification is $50,000. When the district uses federal funds for procurement of goods,
including furniture, supplies and equipment:



e Purchases of $10,000 or less do not require quotes. However, the district must
consider the price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase
history and other information and must document this determination. In addition,
to the extent practical, purchases must be distributed equitably among suppliers.

e Purchases between $10,000 and $75,000 must be procured using price or rate
quotations from three or more qualified sources.

e Purchases of $75,000 or more must be publicly solicited using sealed bids or
requests for proposals.

Self-Certification

If during a given fiscal year, the district qualifies as a low-risk auditee in accordance with
criteria in 2 C.F.R. § 200.520, as determined by the auditor, or has documentation it
received a low risk assessment after an annual internal institutional risk assessment to
identify, mitigate and manage financial risks, then the district may use the following Self-
Certification thresholds instead of the ones described above:

o Purchases of $40,000 or less do not require quotes. However, the district must
consider the price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase
history or other information and must document this determination. In addition, to
the extent practical, purchases must be distributed equitably among suppliers.

e Purchases between $40,000 and $75,000 must be procured using price or rate
quotations from three, or more, qualified sources.

e Purchases of $75,000 or more must be publicly solicited using sealed bids or
requests for proposals.
If the district uses Self-Certification, the Superintendent or designee will develop Self-
Certification procedures to accompany this policy. Additionally, if the district qualifies
for Self-Certification and wants to go above the $40,000 Self-Certification limits, the
district reserves the right to seek approval for higher limits from OSPI.

B. Services
When the district uses federal funds for procurement of services:

e Purchases of $10,000 or less do not require quotes. However, the district must
consider price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase history or
other information and must document this determination. In addition, to the extent

practical, purchases must be distributed equitably among suppliers.

e Purchases between $50,000 and $250,000 must be procured using price or rate
quotations from a reasonable number of qualified sources.

e Purchases of $250,000 or more must be publicly solicited using sealed bids or
requests for proposals.

Self-Certification

If during a given fiscal year, the district qualifies as a low-risk auditee in accordance with
criteria in 2 C.F.R. § 200.520, as determined by the auditor, or has documentation it
received a low risk assessment after an annual internal institutional risk assessment to
identify, mitigate and manage financial risks, then the district may use the following Self-
Certification thresholds instead of the ones described above:




e Purchases of $50,000 or less do not require quotes. However, the district must
consider the price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase
history or other information and must document this determination. In addition, to
the extent practical, purchases must be distributed equitably among suppliers.

e Purchases between $50,000 and $250,000 must be procured using price or rate
quotations from a reasonable number of qualified sources.

e Purchases of $250,000 or more must be publicly solicitated using sealed bids or
requests for proposals.
If the district uses Self-Certification, the Superintendent or designee will develop Self-

Certification procedures to accompany this policy. Additionally, if the district qualifies
for Self-Certification and wants to go above the $50,000 Self-Certification limits, the

district reserves the right to seek approval for higher limited from OSPI.

C. Noncompetitive Procurement

Noncompetitive procurement may be used only when one of the following five
circumstances applies:

e Acquiring property or services that do not exceed $10,000 (or in the case of a
school district who qualifies as a low-risk auditee in accordance with criteria in 2
C.F.R. § 200.520 or has documentation of an annual internal institutional risk
assessment to identify, mitigate and manage financial risks, $40,000);

e The item is only available from a single source;

e The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay
resulting from competitive solicitation;

e The awarding agency (e.g., OSPI) authorizes noncompetitive procurement in
response to a written request from the district; or

e After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.

The district must maintain documentation supporting the applicable circumstance for
noncompetitive procurement.

D. Cost/Price Analysis

The district will perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement
action in excess of the state simplified acquisition threshold, currently set at $75,000 or
other limits identified in 48 CFC 2.101, including contract modifications. The method
and degree of analysis is dependent on facts surrounding the procurement situation, but
should include, as a starting point, independent estimates before receiving bids or

proposals.

In cases where no price competition exists, and in all cases where the district performs
the cost analysis, profit must be negotiated as a separate element in the process. To
ensure profit is fair and reasonable, consideration must be given to the complexity of the
work performed, the risk borne by the contractor, the contractor’s investment, the amount
of subcontracting, the quality of the contractor’s past performances, and industry standard
profit rates in the surrounding geographical area.

Costs or prices based on estimated costs for contracts are allowed only to the extent that
the costs incurred or cost estimates would be allowable under 2 CFR 200.400 - .476.



III.

E. Suspension and Debarment

Before entering into federally funded vendor contracts for good and services that equal or
exceed $25,000 and any subcontract award, the district will ensure the vendor is not
suspended or debarred from participating in federal assistance programs.

F. Conflict of Interest

No employee, officer or agent may participate in the selection, award or administration of
a contract supported by federal funds if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of
interest. Such a conflict would arise when the employee, officer or agent, any member of
his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization that employs or is
about to employ any of the parties indicated herein has a financial or other interest inora
tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract.

No employee, officer or agent of the district may solicit or accept gratuities, favors or
anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts except as allowed
under RCW 42.52.150. Violation of these standards may result in disciplinary action
including, but not limited to, suspension, dismissal or removal.

Procedures

The superintendent or designee will establish bidding and contract awarding procedures
consistent with state and federal law.

Legal References:

RCW 28A.335.190 Advertising for bids — Competitive bid procedures — Purchases from
inmate work programs — Telephone or written quotation solicitation,
limitations — Emergencies

RCW 28A.400.330 Crimes against children — Contractor employees — Termination of

contract

RCW 39.04.155

Small works roster contract procedures — Limited public works
process Definition

RCW 39.04.280

Competitive bidding requirements — Exemptions

RCW 39.26.160

Bid Awards — Considerations — Requirements and criteria to be set
forth — Negotiations — Use of enterprise vendor registrations and bid
notification system

RCW 39.30.060 Bids on public works — Identification, substitution of contractors

Chapter 39.34 RCW Interlocal Cooperation Act

2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards

2 CFR 200.67 Mirco-purchase

2 CFS$ 200.88 Simplified Acquisition Threshold

2 CFR § 200.318 General Procurement Standards

2 CFR 200.320 Methods of Procurement to be Followed

2 CFR 3485 Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension

2 CFR 200.520 Criteria for low-risk auditee

2 CFR 200.324 Contract Cost and Price

Adopted: August 16, 1978

Amended: May 28, 1980

Amended: September 11, 1985

Amended: February 14, 1995

Amended and Re-numbered:

Amended:
Amended:

November 14, 2005
August 19, 2013




DRAFT Procedure 6220
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
AKRiRL scrooL DISTRICT

BID OR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

The following procedures will be in effect for purchasing and public works through the bidding
or request for proposal process:

1. The district will publicly open and read formal bids on the date, time and place named in
the notice and then will file the bids for public inspection. Any interested member of the
public may attend the bid opening. It will be the bidder’s sole responsibility to see that
the district receives his/her bid prior to the time set for opening of bids. The district will
return any bid received after the time set for opening the bids to the bidder unopened and
without consideration. The district will accept proposals in the place named and no later
than the date and time named in the notice;

2. Formal bid or proposal tabulations may be presented at a meeting of the board for study
purposes;

3. The board will award a formal contract on the basis of staff recommendations;

4, Specifications using brand names and manufacturers’ catalog numbers are for identifying

and establishing a quality standard. The board may consider bids or proposals on equal
items providing the bidder or proposer specifies brand and model and furnishes
descriptive literature. The board will condition its acceptance of alternative “equal” items
upon its inspection and testing after receipt. If the board does not find the items to be
equal, the board will return the items at the seller’s expense and cancel the contract;

5. The district will reserve the right to reject any or all bids or proposals, waive any
formalities, and/or irregularities, and cancel the solicitation, if a reason exists;

6. On construction projects, the bidder will include a notarized statement agreeing to
comply with prevailing wage and affirmative action requirements. The bidder will also

provide payment and performance bonds;

7. The superintendent or designee may solicit bids or proposals by telephone and/or written
quotation for purchases of furniture, equipment and supplies that have an estimated cost
in excess of $40,000 up to $75,000. At least three telephone or written quotations will be
secured prior to the date established by the superintendent or designee. All telephone
quotations must be confirmed promptly in writing to constitute a valid quotation; and

8. For public works projects estimated to cost $350,000 or less, the superintendent or
designee may solicit bids by telephone, electronic or written quotations from contractors
on the appropriate small works roster. The district will not break a project into units or
phases in order to come within the scope of the small works roster process or limited
public works process. Each year, the district will publish a notice of opportunity




regarding the small works roster in at least one newspaper of general circulation in the
district and then revise the small works roster accordingly. The district will also add
responsible contractors to the small works roster any time a contractor submits a written
request and necessary records. The application form shall be designed to collect such
information as (1) name of contractor, (2) state of Washington contractor’s license
number, (3) bonding verification, (4) liability insurance coverage, (5) related
contracts completed, and (6) references (bond and clients). Contractors desiring to be
placed on or remain on the small works roster are required to keep current records of
applicable licenses, certifications, registrations, bonding, insurance, or other
appropriate matters on file with the district.

The district will employ the following steps to engage a contractor for a small works project:

1.

Invitations for quotations shall include an estimate of the scope and nature of the work to
be performed as well as materials and equipment to be furnished. Completion date,
contractor’s assurances (prevailing wages, fair employment, etc.), bid and payment and
performance bond requirements, opportunity to visit the work site, closing date, and bid
form may be provided; however, detailed plans and specifications need not be included in

the invitation;

The district may invite quotations from all appropriate contractors on the appropriate
small works roster. As an alternative, the district may invite quotations from at least five
contractors on the appropriate small works roster who have indicated the capability of
performing the kind of work being contracted, in a manner that will equitably distribute
the opportunity among the contractors on the appropriate roster. However, if the
estimated cost of the work is from $250,000 to $350,000 and the district chooses to
solicit bids from less than all the appropriate contractors on the appropriate small works
roster, the district will notify the remaining contractors on the appropriate small works
roster that it is seeking quotations on the work. The district has the sole option of
determining whether this notice to the remaining contractors is made by: (i) publishing
notice in a legal newspaper in general circulation in the area where the work is to be
done; (ii) mailing a notice to these contractors; or (iii) sending a notice to these
contractors by facsimile or other electronic means;

Immediately after an award is made, the bid quotations obtained will be recorded, open to
public inspection, and available by telephone or electronic request; and

The district will award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder as defined in RCW
39.04.010. The district will make available a list of the contracts awarded under that
process at least once every year. The list shall contain the name of the contractor or
vendor awarded the contract, the amount of the contract, a brief description of the type of
work performed or items purchased under the contract, and the date of award. The list
shall also state the location where the bid quotations for these contracts are available for

public inspection.

The following will be in effect for purchasing and public works awards:

A.

The contract for the work or purchase shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder

as described in RCW 39.26.160(2), but the board may by resolution reject any and all bids and
make further calls for bids in the same manner as the original call. In determining whether the



bidder is a responsible bidder under RCW 39.26.160(2), the district must consider the following

elements:

L.

2.

vk W

The ability, capacity and skill of the bidder to perform the contract or provide the
service required;

The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of the
bidder;

Whether the bidder can perform the contract within the time specified;

The quality of performance of previous contracts or services;

The previous and existing compliance by the bidder with laws relating to the
contract or services;

Whether, within the three-year period immediately preceding the date of the bid
solicitation, the bidder has been determined by a final binding citation and notice
of assessment issued by the Department of Labor and Industries or through a civil
judgment entered by a court of limited or general jurisdiction to have willfully
violated any provision of chapter 49.46, 49.48 or 49.52 RCW, as defined in RCW
49 .48.082. Before awarded a contract, a bidder shall submit to the district a signed
statement in accordance with RCW 9A.72.085, verifying under penalty of petjury
that the bidder is in compliance with the responsible bidder criteria requirement of
this subsection of RCW; and

The district may secure such other information as may have bearing on the
decision to award the contract.

B. Before award of a public works contract, a bidder must meet the following responsibility
criteria to be a responsible bidder and qualified for award of a public works project. The bidder

must:

At the time of bid submittal, have a certificate of registration in compliance with
chapter 18.27 RCW;

Have a current state unified business identifier number;

If applicable, have industrial insurance coverage for the bidder’s employees
working in Washington as required in Title 51 RCW; an employment security
department number, as required in Title 50 RCW; and a state excise tax
registration number as required in Title 82 RCW;

Not be disqualified from bidding on any public works contract under RCW
39.06.010 or 39.12.065(3);

If bidding on a public works project subject to the apprenticeship utilization
requirements in RCW 39.04.320, not have been found out of compliance by the
Washington State Apprenticeship and Training Council for working apprentices
out of ratio, without appropriate supervision, or outside of their approved work
processes, as outlined in their standards of apprenticeship under chapter 49.04
RCW for the one-year period immediately preceding the date of the bid
solicitation;

Until December 31, 2013, not have violated RCW 39.04.370 more than one time
as determined by the Department of Labor and Industries; and

Within the three-year period immediately preceding the date of the bid
solicitation, not have been determined by a final and binding citation and notice of
assessment issued by the Department of Labor and Industries or through a civil
judgment entered by a court of limited or general jurisdiction to have willfully
violated, as defined in RCW 49.48.082, any provision of chapter 49.46, 49.48 or




49.52 RCW (before award of a contract, a bidder shall submit to the district a
signed statement in accordance with RCW 9A.72.085 verifying under penalty of
perjury that the bidder is in compliance with the responsible bidder criteria
requirement of this subsection).

In addition to the bidder responsibility criteria, the district may adopt relevant supplemental
criteria in accordance with RCW 39.04.350(3) for determining bidder responsibility, applicable
to a particular project with which the bidder must meet.

Formal written contracts will be prepared for all major construction and repair projects. After a
majority of the board votes to approve a contract, the board president/chair and secretary sign the
contract on behalf of the board and record the action in the minutes. All contracts will provide
that, in the event that the district files suit to enforce the terms of the contract, the venue will be
the county where the district is located. All contracts will also provide that if the district is
successful in the suit, the court may order reimbursement of the district’s attorney fees and court
costs, as the court deems reasonable. Any contract for services with an entity or individual other
than an employee of the district shall include a provision requiring the contractor to prohibit any
of its employees who have pled guilty to or been convicted of any felony crime specified under
RCW 28A.400.322 and who would have contact with children at a public school during the
course of his or her employment from working at a public school. The contract shall also contain
a provision that any failure to comply with this section shall be grounds for the district
immediately terminating the contract.

Adopted:



Policy 6220
Jl _ MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

L8 scHoOL DISTRICT N

BID REQUIREMENTS

The board of directors recognizes the importance of:

maximizing the use of district resources;

the need for sound business practices in spending public money;

the requirement of complying with state laws governing purchasing;
the importance of standardized purchasing regulations; and

the need for clear documentation in meeting auditing requirements.

Use of State Funds for Purchases

Whenever the board estimates that the purchase of furniture, supplies, or equipment (except
books) will cost:

e Less than $40,000, no competitive bidding process is required to make the purchase.

e Between $40,000 and $75,000, the board will follow the informal competitive bidding
process by requiring quotes from at least three different sources to be obtained in writing
or by telephone and recorded for the public to review.

e Over $75,000, the board will follow the formal competitive bidding process by: 1)
preparing clear and definite plans and specifications for such work or purchase; 2)
providing notice of the call for formal bids by publication in at least one newspaper or
general circulation in the district at least once each week for two consecutive weeks; 3)
providing the clear and definite plans and specifications to vendors interested in
submitting a bid; 4) require that bids be in writing; 5) open and read bids in public on the
date and in the place named in the notice; and 6) file all bids for public inspection after
opening.

The board may waive bid requirements for purchases:

clearly and legitimately limited to a single source of supply;
involving special facilities or market conditions;

in the event of an emergency;

of insurance or bonds; and

involving public works in the event of an emergency.

“Emergency” means unforeseen circumstances beyond the district’s control that present a real,
immediate threat to the proper performance of essential functions or will likely result in material
loss or damage to property, bodily injury, or loss of life if immediate action is not taken.

Whenever bid requirements are waived, a document explaining the factual basis for the
exception and the contract will be recorded and open for public inspection.

The board may by resolution reject any and all bids and make further calls for bids in the same
manner as the original call. The board reserves the right to purchase through an inter-local
cooperative agreement with anther governmental agency provided such agency has complied
with the bidding requirements that are applicable to school districts.



Policy 6220
Bid Requirements

The board will include in each contract a proviso requiring the contractor to prohibit any of its
employees who has ever been convicted of, or pled guilty to, any of the child related felonies
from working where he/she would have contact with public school students. The contract will
also provide that failure to comply with this requirement is grounds for immediate termination of

the contract.
Use of State Funds for Improvement or Repairs

The board may make improvement or repairs to district property through a district department
without following the competitive bidding process if the total cost of improvements or repairs
does not exceed $75,000. If the board estimates that the total cost is $75,000 or more, the board
will follow the formal competitive bidding process outlined above unless the contract is let using
the small works roster process authorized by RCW 39.04.155 or under any other procedure

authorized for school districts.
Use of Federal Funds

When federal funds are used for procurement of supplies, other property, or professional
services, the following steps will be followed:

1. An order for supplies or other property that totals $75,000 or more must be publically
solicited using sealed bids. Orders for less than $75,000 may be procured using price or
rate quotations from three or more qualified sources;

2. A professional services contract that totals $100,000 or more must be publicly solicited
using sealed bids. Services contracts for less than $100,000 may be procured using price
or rate quotations from three or more qualified sources;

3. Procurement by noncompetitive proposals may only be used when it is infeasible to use
informal quotes or sealed bids and one of the following circumstances applies:

a. The item is only available from a single source;

b. The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay
resulting from competitive solicitation;

c. The awarding agency (e.g. OSPI) authorizes noncompetitive proposals; or

d. After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate;

4. For any procurement transaction over $25,000 the vendor or contractor must not be
suspended or debarred from participating in federal assistance programs; and
5. For any sub contract award in any amount, the grantee must not be suspended or

debarred.

The superintendent or designee will establish bidding and contract awarding procedures for all
purchases of furniture, equipment, supplies (except books) or public works projects consistent
with state and federal law.

Legal References:

ESHB 1633 Amending RCW 28A.335.190

RCW 28A.335.190 Advertising for bids - Bid procedure-Telephone solicitation, limitations - Emergencies

RCW 28A.400.330 Crimes Against Children - Contractor Employees - Termination of Contract

RCW39.04.155 Small Works roster - Contract award - Process

RCW 39.04.280 Competitive Bidding Requirements - Exemptions

RCW 39.30.060 Bids on public works - Subcontractors must be identified - When

RCW 43.19.1911 Competitive Bids - Notice Of Modification Or Cancellation - Cancellation
Requirements - Lowest Responsible Bidder - Preferential Purchase - Life Cycle Costing

34 CFR § 80.36 Procurement

34 CFR § 85 Debarment and Suspension



Management Resources:

Adopted:

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

Policy and Legal News, June 2013
Policy News, April 2012

Policy News, February 2011
Policy News, October 2005
Policy News, June 2001

August 16, 1978
May 28, 1980
September 11, 1985
February 14, 1995

Amended and Re-numbered: ~ November 14, 2005

Amended:

August 19, 2013

Policy 6220
Bid Requirements

Bid limit increase offers districts more flexibility
and greater savings

Bid requirements policy revised to address audit
concerns

Bid requirements

Competitive bid process changes

Legislation further simplifies bid compliance



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 14, 2022
New Business VILA.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.

Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as
a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.




Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting of March 14, 2022

Hire Classified Personnel:

Jeff Naslund Prairie View Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Principal effective 7/1/22
(vacating Mead High Principal position)

Sarah Alkire Special Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing SLP effective 3/14/22

Services

Hire Classified Personnel:

Laura Williams Evergreen Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/14/22

Rachel Hardman Mt. Spokane Class 5.0 hrs/day Cook II effective 3/2/22

Hugo Mejia Moreno Maintenance Class 8 hrs/day Irrigation Specialist effective 3/7/22

Cassandra Earp Evergreen Class 6.5 hrs/day 2™ Semester Leave Replacement
Para Ed effective 2/24/22

Hire Certificated Substitutes:

Kenneth Shelton | Michael Craballo | Kendy Urzua Valadez | Jennifer Valerien
Hire Classified Substitutes:

Julian Medina | Rya Stadelman | Catherine Sells-Greer | Elizabeth Bennett
Kelly Twenge | Dianne Figueroa | Amy Bruce |

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and ASB,
as attached.

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):
Jonathan Klins | Skyline | Class | 3/2/22 - 6/2/22

Declare the Following Items as Surplus:
Item Quantity

Computer Carts 300

Cloth Chairs 40

Rectangular Tables 12

Trapezoid Tables

Podiums

Plastic Carts

Metal Desks

Book Shelf w/ no Shelves

Metal Carts

Art Tables

Small Rectangular Tables

Round Table

Small Wood Table

Large Wood Desk

U Shaped Tables

Metal Book Cart

Tables

Plastic Round Table on Wheels

Small Tech Tables

Long Rectangular Tables

Folding Tech Table

Fellowers Shredder

Isolation Desks

Wood Shelf/Cubby

PN R N NI N = | O | = [N | ot | B | =2 | N N[O = [ QO R ND | PO

Wood Book Shelf




Laminate Book Cases 2
Wood Chest 1
U Shaped Desk 1
Metal/Wood Stool 1
Cloth Office Chair w/ Wheels 1
8. Approve Retirements and Resignations:
Jamie Nadherny | Mountainside Class | Resignation effective 3/18/22 (Para Ed)
Eddy Medrano | Mt. Spokane Class | Resignation effective 3/4/22 (Para Ed)




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington

Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund

3/14/2022

THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School
District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked
as to price and quantity and have been duly certified by the claimant, as required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said
invoices and vouchers have been checked by the Business Office of the District and were found to be correct.

Heather Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District,

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
2/28/2022 PR-1136 104979-104999 $1,753,384.66
2/28/2022 PR-1137 & 1138 ACH $8,734,481.50
2/28/2022 PR-16 104949-104978 $31,877.11
3/4/2022 AP-1139 105000-105068 $196,393.38
3/4/2022 AP-1140 ACH $2,582.68
3/4/2022 AP-1144 105087 - $1,275.44
3/7/2022 PR Reissue 105088 . $784.02
3/11/2022 AP-1145 105089-105167 $436,667.84
3/11/2022 AP-1146 ACH $8,515.72
TOTAL/General Fund: $11,165,962.35|
Capital Projects:
3/4/2022 AP-1141 105069-105072 $10,787.58
3/11/2022 AP-1147 105168-105172 $45,913.03
TOTAL/Capital Projects: $56,700.61]
Associated
Student Body Fund:
3/4/2022 AP-1142 105073-105086 $31,083.62
3/4/2022 AP-1143 ACH $268.76
3/11/2022 AP-1148 105173-105193 $36,853.29
3/11/2022 AP-1149 ACH '~ $160.00
TOTAL/ASB Fund: $68,365.67|
Transportation Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: $0.00|

Secretary

Board Signature

Board Signature

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

Board Signature

$11,291,028.63

Board Signature

Board Signature




General Fund



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1139
-153607380207

Starting Check Number: 105000

Check # Date Payee Amount
105000 03/04/2022 ACE HARDWARE $32.41
105001 03/04/2022 ACTION DRAIN & ROOTER SERVICE $183.77
105002 03/04/2022 ADA BADMINTON & TENNIS CO $343.00
105003 03/04/2022 AI-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $624.00
105004 03/04/2022 AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC $92.04
105005 03/04/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $58,930.14
105006 03/04/2022 BOUNDLESS ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY LLC $5,205.42
105007 03/04/2022 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $7,502.67
105008 03/04/2022 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $1,080.00
105009 03/04/2022 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE $1,349.20
105010 03/04/2022 CLAY CONNECTION $710.54
105011  03/04/2022 CO ENERGY $658.85
105012 03/04/2022 CONJUGUEMOS $54.45
105013 03/04/2022 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP $180.00
105014 03/04/2022 CUSTOM STRINGS $379.52
105015 03/04/2022 DAVIS DEMOGRAPHICS & PLANNING INC $2,550.00
105016 03/04/2022 ELLIS, STACIE $166.80
105017 03/04/2022 ESD 101 $9,501.53
105018 03/04/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $60.98
105019 03/04/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $6,774.30
105020 03/04/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $3,822.85
105021 03/04/2022 GOPHER $635.27
105022 03/04/2022 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $740.11
105023 03/04/2022 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $2,460.00
105024 03/04/2022 HENRY SCHEIN INC - $807.40
105025 03/04/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $129.85
105026 03/04/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $38.39
105027 03/04/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $572.05
105028 03/04/2022 HUPPINS STEREQ SALES & SERVICE $2,125.48
105029 03/04/2022 IBEX FLOORING $3,103.65
105030 03/04/2022 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $5,176.24
105031 03/04/2022 INTERMAX NETWORKS $2,565.68
105032 03/04/2022 XL SUBSCRIPTIONS DEPARTMENT $400.00
105033 03/04/2022 JAZZ UNLIMITED- $600.00
105034 03/04/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY -$148.96
105035 03/04/2022 JW PEPPER $124.65
105036 03/04/2022 KCDA $5,866.34
105037 03/04/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $2,101.43

Printed: 03/02/2022°  11:42:59 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2021.3.18 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1139
163607390207

Starting Check Number: 105000

Check # Date Payee Amount
105038 03/04/2022 M & L SUPPLY $1,426.00
105039 03/04/2022 MAKORTOFF, JOY $53.20
105040 03/04/2022 MCGRAW-HILL CO $87.91
105041 03/04/2022 MILLER PAINT CO INC $204.05
105042 03/04/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $666.54
105043 03/04/2022 NOR-PAC SEATINGCO INC $214.53
105044 03/04/2022 NORTHWEST BUSINESS STAMP $51.50
105045 03/04/2022 NORTHWEST TECH PRODUCTS INC $1,092,81
105046 03/04/2022 PARENT INSTITUTE, THE $512.10
105047 03/04/2022 PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC $833.09
105048 03/04/2022 PRO MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC $585.95
105049 03/04/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES $621.08
105050 03/04/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $149.01
105051 03/04/2022 SCHOLASTIC INC- $167.16
105052 03/04/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY $130.54
105053 03/04/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $201.34
105054 03/04/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $67.15
105055 03/04/2022 SMITH, BOBBIE $8.00
105056 03/04/2022 SPOKANE CO WATER DIST 3 $2,196.29
105057 03/04/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING & HEATING $2,199.78
105058 03/04/2022 STEVENS, CLAY PS $29,238.11
105059 03/04/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $1,648.62
105060 03/04/2022 T-MOBILE - $4,359.50
105061 03/04/2022 TENNIS WAREHOUSE $1,575.66
105062 03/04/2022 US FOODS INC $257.70
105063 03/04/2022 VERITIV OPERATING CO $11,416.20
105064 03/04/2022 WALA $100.00
105065 03/04/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO $414.04
105066 03/04/2022 WASHINGTON FCCLA $2,137.00
105067 03/04/2022 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC $5,749.13
105068 03/04/2022 2IGGY'S $141.42

Total Amount;: $196,393.38
End of Report
Page: 2

Printed: 03/02/2022  11:42:59 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2021.3.18



:effeq

81°€° 1202 Aewnunglooyieyonopdvidl  :podsy WY SZ:9E'LL  2202/20/0 ‘polLd
ceess S3MddNS ONIHDVAL (00000008181 0015 2Z'00L0°0E5°0°)
w i ¥ el023) ‘JoBaioop
00°60¢$ ‘|lejo} Jopuap _
00'602$ 1OIULSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLIQdS/AY  0000'000° 22 22285882 82H0'0ES L' |
W M slaes} ‘saybny
00°60¢$ l[ejol Jopusp ' |
00°602$ 1DRILSIA 40 LNO-TAAVIL S1¥0dS/AY 000000022 22°2858'82°8240°085" L' L ]
| uensuy) qooer ‘A4
|2 TA S ‘|ejo] Jopusp w
vL'5es IONMLISIANIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92°20L 20850 L “
i elnp ‘|jaue)
99'62% ‘lejo Jopuap __
b
99'62$ LOIMISIA NI-TIAVYL.  0000°000°60°L0' LS8 9Z'SELZ°085°0" )
7 elo ‘uoung
€esig ‘[ejo] JOpusA
eesls LOMISIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°LO'L8S8"EL"0046'085°0'L “
YAwS Jeyiuusp ‘Jaurug
00°251$ :[eJ0 ) Jopuap
00°2G1$ SAIHSYIINIW  0000°000°60°L0"0182°9Z°00LZ°0E50') w
. v f yeloge(q ‘suog
00891$ ‘lejol Jopusj |
00'891% LO11SIA 40 LNO-T13AVYEL S1¥0dS/AY  0000°000°'82'82'2858'82°8210°065°)"L
euuey ‘puensaialg
AN 4317 ;lejo} -Jopusp |
[AR 5128 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVHL S1¥0dS/AY  0000'000°82'822858'82°8210°0ES L L
O uyor ‘uojbupieg
LS'€LS l[ejo] Jopuep
LGELS LORLSIQ NI-TIAVYEL  0000'000°60°40' 18582 LELZ0EG 0’}
auueAi egey ‘uopbeg
Junousy uoduosag JUNo2%Yy # JOpuap aweN jwey Jopuap
TTOZ-L20C :iedp [eosiy
Z20ZI¥0/20 0Pl :1equin ysjeq Jaysnop

Alewwing junosoy juswsajddng J8yanop

¥S€ ON Jd1381Q |ooyo§ pesiy



g " 8Le'leoe AlBWWNG)00YI84ONOAdYId)  :Hoday WV SZ:9€:LL  220Z/Z0/E0  -Patuid
Hoday jo pug
89°285'2$ J|e104. puels
00'602$ :[ej0] JOpuBA
00'602$ 10141510 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLMOdS/QV  0000°000° 27 22°2858°82°82L0°085" L")
uniesg uefio 'uaypung
Lr'ees ‘[e101 Jopuep
Lrees LDY1SIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60° 10" L858 22°0042°085°0°L
yeleg ‘Binqusuodg
00'602$ ‘lejo] Jopusp
00°602% LORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL SINOHS/AY-  0000°000°2222'2858'82°8210°085" L1
qoder ppo| ‘jene|s
00'891$ ‘[ejo} Jopusp
00'891$ 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL SLNOLS/AVY  0000°000°92'82 2858'82°8ZL0°0ES ||
aLlepy euusp '18sSOYOS
00'602$ :[ejo | JOpusA
00'602% 1OILSIA 40 LNO-13IAVYL SL¥04S/AY  0000°000°22° 22 2858'8Z°82L0°0E5 L L
3 Ueqoy ‘1suusy
6.8L2$ ‘|ejoy. Jopusp
6.'812$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-TBAVEL  0000'000'82'82'Z858°€2'004L0°085°0' )
Ssewioy ] pieyary ‘apjjed
06'cLLS ‘[elo4 Jopuap
06'SLig LORISIA NIFT3AVYL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°L2'601L2°085°0°}
uuo(g ‘uosion
00°8v$ :jejo] Jopuap
00'8v$ 1D1¥1SIa 40 1NO-TFAVYL SLHOdS/aV 0000°000°'82'82'2858'82°82L0°0E5"}'L
M Asuyer ‘punjsen
FASA: ‘|ejo] Jopusp
E:oE<% uonduosaq Juno2oy # JOpUSA aWeN WSy JOpuap
¢Z02-120T -1eaj jeosiy
¢20Civ0/E0 OviL 18quinN yojeg Joyonop

Alewwng jJunosoy jusweddng Jayanop

pS€ ON 0LSIg jooYdg pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1144
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 105087
Check # Date Payee Amount
105087 03/04/2022 O'Donnal, Charmaine Coleman $1,275.44
Total Amount: $1,275.44
End of Report
2021.3.18 Page: 1

Printed:  03/03/2022 12:36:43 PM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1145

163607390207

Starting Check Number: 105089

Check # Date Payee Amount
105089 03/11/2022 ACE HARDWARE $35.92
105090 03/11/2022 AI-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $728.00
105091 03/11/2022 ALLSTREAM $4,078.41
105092 03/11/2022 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $11,135.00
105093 03/11/2022 AMAZON $2,712.64
105094 03/11/2022 AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC $74.56
105095 03/11/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $668.90
105096 03/11/2022 ASSOC!ATIONFO_R LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS $220.00
105097 03/11/2022 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $1,815.00
105088 03/11/2022 AVISTA UTILITIES $178,274.53
105099 03/11/2022 BLX GROUP LLC $750.00
105100 03/11/2022 BOOKSHARK LLC $73.98
105101 03/11/2022 BUSSIERE, CANDACE $0.72
105102 03/11/2022 CENTURY LINK - SEATTLE $14.14
105103 03/11/2022 CINTAS $4,923.56
105104 03/11/2022 CITY OF SPOKANE - UTILITIES DIVISION $6,359.92
105105 03/11/2022 CO ENERGY $1,960.09
105106 03/11/2022 EDGEWOOD PRESS INC $1,031.00
1056107 03/11/2022 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPART $24,194.01
105108 03/11/2022 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALISTS LLC $625.63
105109 03/11/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $177.05
105110 03/11/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $881.93
105111 03/11/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $1,185.47
105112 03/11/2022 GILBERT, KRISTA - $45.00
105113 03/11/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS INC - $7,935.88
105114 03/11/2022 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $1,987.76
105115 03/11/2022 GREENBURO.COM $58.86
105116 03/11/2022 HENDERSON, EMERY $6.68
105117 03/11/2022 HENRY SCHEIN INC $1,857.01
105118 03/11/2022 HILTON - BELLEVUE $55.04
105119 03/11/2022 HOLIDAY INN - SEATTLE $8,005.92
105120 03/11/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $177.23
105121 03/11/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $17.58
105122 03/11/2022 HORNER, JESSIE $14.64
105123 03/11/2022 IBEX FLOORING $18,584.87
105124 03/11/2022 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $7,474.90
105125 03/11/2022 JAZZ UNLIMITED $600.00
105126 03/11/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $247.50

Printed:  03/09/2022 11:52:19 AM Répon: rptGLPayeeListing 2021.3.18 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1145

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105089

Check # Date Rayee‘ Amount
105127 03/11/2022 JW PEPPER $64.80
105128 03/11/2022 KCDA $865.62
105129 03/11/2022 Klopsch, Katrina $0.12
105130 03/11/2022 Klopsch, Noah Earl $0.47
105131 03/11/2022 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $30.68
105132 03/11/2022 LINC FOODS $226.10
105133 03/11/2022 M & L SUPPLY $20.78
105134 03/11/2022 MACE, ROBIN $20.00
105135 03/11/2022 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $2,869.90
105136 03/11/2022 MILLER PAINT CO INC $44.85
105137 03/11/2022 NEC FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC $4,641.62
105138 03/11/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $100.27
105139 03/11/2022 NORTHWEST PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT INC $1,786.34
105140 03/11/2022 Olson, Peyton Leah $0.56
105141 03/11/2022 OMWBE $150.00
105142 03/11/2022 OXARC $7.25
105143 03/11/2022 PHYSIO MED $222.17
105144 03/11/2022 POSTMASTER . $265.00
105145 03/11/2022 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $1,547.00
105146 03/11/2022 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC $4,594.75
105147 03/11/2022, RAINBOW RESOURCES $575.38
105148 03/11/2022 SALT DISTRIBUTORS INC $1,062.36
105149 03/11/2022 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $207.00
105150 03/11/2022 SFMEA $225.00
105151 03/11/2022 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $2,632.03
1051562 03/11/2022 ST GEORGE'S SCHOOL $3,110.00
105153 03/11/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $42.75
105154 03/11/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $12,204.26
105155 03/11/2022 SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING $3,259.82
105156 03/11/2022 TEACHING TEXTBOOKS INC $122.16
105157 03/11/2022 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $11,365.36
105158 03/11/2022 THE CREATIVE OFFICE $6,242.04
105159 03/11/2022 US FOODS INC $64,475.90
105160 03/11/2022 VERIZON.. $512.03
105161 03/11/2022 WAPT- WA ASSOC OF PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $50.00
105162 03/11/2022 WASA $1,191.38
105163 03/11/2022 WASBO $650.00
105164 03/11/2022 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE $20,932.02

Page: 2

Printed:  03/09/2022

11:52:19 AM

Report:  rptGLPayeelL.isting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022
Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1145
1 53607390207
Starting Check Number: 105089
Check # Date Payee Amount
105165 03/11/2022 WEATHERNET $275.00
105166 03/11/2022 WHITWORTH WATER DIST 2 $937.17
105167 03/11/2022 ZIGGY'S $148.57
Total Amount: $436,667.84
End of Report
2021.3.18 Page: 3

Printed: 03/09/2022 11:52:19 AM Report:  rptGLPayeel.isting



:abey

8l'e1ene

Alewwngiooyisyonondvidl  spodey Wy ivLeLL ¢e0z/60/e0  peuLd

uesr £03909y ‘mojabig
SLers ‘|ejo] lopusp
§1'8v$ ADRLSIa NI-TIAVYL  0000°000°60° L0 185892 SELZ0ES0'L
D uueag .:mEmmm
g8'Ge ‘[ejof Jopusp
58'G$ ALIEVIT I3 TNAd  0000°000°00°00° LOOF00°0000°0L9°0"L
H QYVHOIN 039
95°0% ‘|ejo] Jopusa
95°08 ALMEVIT3IITNAd  0000°000°00°00°1L90F'00°0000°019°0°L
N JojAe} ‘uenseg
16°0% ‘lejo] Jopuap
1508 ALI8VIT33TNId  0000°000°00°00°L9OF'00°0000°019°0°L
3 eAaI ‘lampleg
c1'e$ ‘|ejo . Jopusp
€L'es ADIMISIA NIFT3AVYEL 0000°000°S0°LO°L8S8 L2 00L0°0ES0'L
7 B003G9Y ‘uimpjeg
06'L8v$ ‘[ejo) lopusp
SIDIAYIS
06°'19v$ AINFWJOT3AIA ANV DNINIVYLIIA0TINT  0000°000°¥E"20°08E2 49 00£6°055°0°}
@ sinel} ‘Asony
00°CZELS ‘(e}0] Jopuap
00ceELS IORILSIA 40 LNO-13AVYL SL¥04S/AY  0000°000°22°22'2858'82°92L0°08G" L L
asoy UApIop ‘apeipuy
00'952% ‘|ejo] Jopuap
00'952$ 121418130 40 LNO-13AVYL SL30dS/av 0000°000°82'82'2958'92'82L0°06S L'}
7] Sejueny ‘uosiapuy
09'c$ ‘lejo] Jopuap
09°e$ ALMEVITIITNGd  0000°000°00°00° L0 00°0000°019°0"L
W ajseT ‘poobly
junowy uonduaseq unoooy # JOpUSA SlWEN NWay Jopusp
2202-120T :leo) jeasiy
T2TOZ/L LSO 9bLl :equInN ydjeq JSyonop

Arewwing juno2dy jusws|ddng saysnop

¥SE ON JoM3SIQ |00YIS pesjy



Z abed

Krewwngoyisyonopndyidi  :poday WY Lb:22bL Z202/60/50 pajuld

e LV

ve'LvS

05'v$

0s'v$

85°0%

86°0%

187213

2821

oo'gcis

00'82L$

6t°09%

6¥'09%

0'L$

20'LS

I A

€TGLS

09°cs$

09'c$

1S5S

L5°G2$

8L°€" 1202

‘lejo] Jopusp
ALITIGVIT 33 TW4d

‘ejoL Jopuap
ALITEVIT 33 TN4d

J[ejo] Jopusp
ALNISVIT 33 TN4d

‘lejol JOpuep
1OR1SIA NI-T3AVYL

[ejo] Jopusp

1ORLSIA 40 LNO-T13AVYL S1I0dS/av

[ejol Jopusp
1DORLSIA NI-T3AVYL

‘[ejol Jopusp
ALITI8VIT 33 TN4d

‘[ejo] Jopusp,
ALMIBVIT 33 TN

‘lejol topusp
ALITEVIT 33 TNdd

‘|ejot Jopuap

ADIY1SIA NI-T3IAVEL

0000°000°00°00° L0 00°0000°0L9°0°

0000°000°00°00°£901°00°0000°0L9°0°L

0000°000°00°00° 190¥ 00°0000°0L9°0'}

0000'000°60°'10'1858°92'20L2°0£5°0'}

0000°000°L¢"12'2858'82'8ZLO0ES L)

0000°000'60°L0"1.858'92°€€L2Z 0S50’}

0000°000°00°00° 1 90¥°00°0000°0L9°0" L

0000°000°00°00" L 90¥'00°0000°01L9°0°L

0000°C00°'00°00°1907°00°0000°0L9°0" 4

0000°000°60'L0°L8S8'92°€ELZ 0860

H uyor ‘veuyon

aying esatdy] "Wen

aj[duges) ‘sajuanyd

Binr ‘jjaues

N foueN ‘Zing

1 ualey} ‘yoequajalg

20BIS) Yeleg ‘uneig

BulRH ‘puensayelg

urey) apeueluy ‘weybuig

Junowy

zeoziLiieo

uonduossq

Stil equnp yojeq Jayanop

unoooy

# JOpUDA BWeN HWay Jopusp

2202-120z :deaA Jedsiy
Arewwng Juno2ay Jusws|ddng Jayanop

vG€ ON 30181 jo0oYyoS pesiy



€ :abegd 81°€120Z Aewwingiooyioysnopdyid:  podey WY L¥2Z: 1L ZT0Z/60/c0  -poluLd
95'6% ALMIAVITII NI 0000°000°00°00°L90F00°0000°0L9'0'L
3 elned ‘1oyoie|y
0Les ‘|e1o] Jopusp
0L2$ ALIEVITIITNAd  0000°000°00°00°190% 00°0000°0L9°0°L
suep aual| ‘Bum3z
Ov'ees: e10] Jopusp,
ov'ezs 1ORISIA NFIAVAL 0000°000°60°L0°1858'9Z°LOLZ 0SS 0L )
Az ‘uwg
18°€C$ ‘lejo} Jopuap
1823 LORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°L8S8 ¥Z LELZ 0E50'L
BUISULD 'Nol3
0z'8rs ‘fejo Jopusp
0z'ers LORLSIANI-T3AVIL  0000°000°52°62'4858'€2 0020055 °0° L
V. SBJOYOIN ‘Spiemp3
££°0% Jejo] Jopusp,
££°0% ALINAVIT33TNAd  0000°000°00°00 LOGH 00°0000°0L9°0'L
uuy sizusyoey 1a6ipg
00'96%" ‘[e10 JOpuaA
00'96% 1D141S13 40 LNO-T3AVYL S1¥0dS/av 0000°000°22°L2°2859'82'8210°0EG L'
piaeq ueplof ‘uopng
6v'L$ ‘[ejol Jopusp
6L ALIIEVITIITNSd  0000°000°00°00 190% 00°0000°049°0°L
O J3VHOIN ‘SINNIa
€2°0% ‘[ejo} Jopusp
£Z0$ ALIMAVIN 33 IN4d  0000°000°00°00° 190V 00°0000°0L9°0"L
ylaqezij3 a0eis) ‘eieduenr).
YA ey ‘|ejo ). lopusp
VXA Y& ALIMIEVITI3INd  0000°000°00°00° 190 00°0000°0L9°0"L
Buuy uasely ‘sbuiwwng
junowy uoiduosaq JunoooYy # JOpuap SWeN Hway Jopuap
TZ0T-120Z :4e9j |edsiy
ZZOZ/LLIE0 9Ll :equin yajeg Joyanop

Arewwing junoooy Jusweiddng Jayonop

¥S€ ON 3013SIQg |ooY2S pesy



——— e

Wnowy

2202/LLiE0

14 -abed : 81'€'1202 AleWWNGIO0YISYOINOAdWAd!  “Woday WV 1722210 220Z/60/S0  Pajuld
uey| ‘sulyoIny
St'LS ‘|ejo] Jopuap
Sv'L$ ALIMISVII 33 TW4d  0000°000°00°00°L90F'00°0000°0L9°0°L
uagyg Jspe) ‘uospny
08'9r$ ‘|e101 Jopuaa
08'9v$ LORLSIA NI-T3AVEL-  0000°000°S0'L0'L858"L2°0059°0E5°0' L
uiqoy pnepy "aooue
| 7 TA S \[ejo} JopuaA
[ZAT4 LORLSIO NI-T3AVEL - 0000°000°€0°L0°L8S8"EL°0026°0E5°0'L
|19eydy uejAQ ‘ooueH
L6'€$ ‘[eJO L JOpusp
L6'ES ALINEVIT I3 TW4d - 0000°000°00°00°L90F 00°0000°0L9°0'L
S|02IN ‘ZauBiND
S00%$ ‘|ejol Jopuap
50°0$ ALMEVITI3 TN4d  0000'000°00°00" L0V 00°0000°0L9°0"
Josebiel ‘nealpnog)
09'cs ‘[ej0] JOpusA
09'e$ ALNIAVIN 33 TN 0000°000°00°00° 190+ 00°0000°0L9°0°L
BYSO)SEN EjARY "a10W|ic)
09'c$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
0g'e ALMEVIT 33 TNdd  0000°000°00°00° 190" 00°0000°0L9 0"}
lsyieaH o
80213 jejo] Jopuap
80°L1$ ALFNEVITI3 TNAd.  0000°000°00°00° 190+ 00-0000°0L9°0°)
BUUSHOK ‘BagD
¢ZoLLS ;lejo] Jopusp
ZToLLs 1ORLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°6E°20°1858°69°0046'0ES50"L
7 Pleuoq ‘Haqio
8G6°6$ ‘[e10} lopuap

uonduasaqg

gbll :equinp ysjeq Jayosnop

Junoooy

# Jopusp aWeN NwWay Jopusp

2202-120Z :Jea, [eosiy
Aewwng 3unoody juswsejddng Jaysnop

PSE ON 1213813 [00YOS pesjy



g ‘obeq 81'€'1202 fewwngooyiayonopdyid  poday WY Lb:/Z:LL Z202/60/S0  Paluld
SLGLS DORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°'60°L0°1868'92°LOLZ 085 0L
7 I9jluuap ‘ussuipep
PLL$ '[EJO1 JOPUBA
VLS ALIMEVITI3ITNAd  0000°000°00°00° 190 00°0000°019°0'L
V Salpuy ‘eyaoy zaullep
L0218 ‘jejo] Jopuap
L0°L1$ ALITIBVIT33TNdd  0000°000°00°00°L 90 00°0000°0L90"L
Y esi ‘suuegen]
00°056'v$ 2104 Jopuap
00°0S6'v$ S3DIAYIS AISVHIUNA TVNOISSIHOUd ¥IHLO  0000'000°€0'9Z 0VEL SI'0026°08S°0'L
02ZZ00A TIVANVY "H3L3NH
69°91L$ [e10] Jopuap
69'91% ALEVITI3INAd  0000'000°00°00° 190 00°0000°0L9°0'L
pleyory uosef ‘ajuedoy
80¢C3$ ‘lejo) Jopusp
8028 ALINEVITIITNA  0000°000°00°00° LSO 00°0000°0L9°0'L
ey ‘Bury
08'L$ ‘[e}o] JOpUBA
08'L$ ALTIEVITIZ D 0000°000°00°00° L9OY 00°0000°049°0"L
g||aiueq ‘Abeusy
Lg'ees [e30] Jopuap,
06'91% IDIYLSIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°€0°82 LSS 2Z'00L0°0SS°0")
L6918 AORISIONI-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°02°1858° 22 00L0°0ES0'L
ang uhjoer ‘uepiop
A AT ‘|ejo Jopuap
cr'ess IORILSIA 40 LNO-T13AVIL  0000°000°40°1L0°2858 L '00/6°0S5°0°}
UMe(] BaJpuy-‘Zausiup
€209% ‘|20 Jopusp
£z 098 ADRILSIA 40 LNO-T3AVAL  0000°000'70'L0'Z858 VL '00/6'085°0"}
Jnowy uonduasaq JUNO2DY # JOpUaA aweN JwaYy Jopusp
, 220Z-1202 :Jeo, |edsiy
220Z/LL/ED SbLlL lJaqunp ydjeg Jayonop

Arewwing Junodoy Juswsjddng Jeyonop

PS€ ON 121381Q |ooyds pea



Junouly

-¢202/LLIE0

2 ‘efed 81'€1202 AlELILINGIOOYIAYONOAGAd!  “Hodey WY LVi/Z:LL  Z20Z/60/E0 Poud
Ksuejag ‘quinid
12°0% ‘|ejo ] Jopuspa
1208 ALNISVIT3ITNAd  0000°000°00°00°LOOP'00°0000°0L9°0'L
He) ‘uosisled
00°96% ‘[ejo ] Jopusp
00°96% 1DN4LSIA 40 LNO-TAAVYL SL¥OdS/AY - 0000°000 22" 12285882 8ZL0"0ES 'L
Q WAy ‘aaqgsaibp
00°952% ‘|ejo) Jopusp
00'952$ LIRS 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLIOdS/AY  0000°000°82'92'2858'82°82L0°0SS" L' |
seuay v 'sajIN
Gi'eg [ej0] JopUBp
Gles ALIIEVITIITNAd 0000°000°00°00° 1L90F 00°0000°0L9°0'L
LUy BUUSMOY 'UOSiaN
¥9°0$ ‘lejoy Jopuap
v9'0$ ALV 33 TN4d. 0000°000°00°00°L90F 00°0000°0L90°L
suleno Aoelg ‘ewinpy
009% ‘[eyo} Jopusp
00'9% ALNEVIT33INAd  0000°000°00°00° 1 90F00°0000°049°0')
Awz ‘uewopy
60¢cs lJejo} Jopuap
60'2z$ ALTHAVITIITIWId  0000°000°00°00°LOOF 00°0000°0L9°0'L
ueug piAeq ‘uedIIN
00°'96% ‘|ejo] Jopuap
00'96$ 1D141S10 40 LNO-TAAVYL SIN0dS/QY  0000'000° 22 £2'2858'82°8210°085 L |
[ ugsng ‘jjauuoop
€9'/8% ‘[ejol Jopusp
£9'/8% AJH1SIA NIF13AVEL  0000°000°50°L0"1858"22°0059"0€50" |
auep ‘ajjedoW
SL'SLS ‘[el01 Jopuap

uondussaq

SPLL equn ysjeg Jaysnop

UN0DOY

# lopuap SWeN HWay JOpuap

T202-120Z :Me3A [edsid
Alewwing juno2oy juswejddng Jayanop

¥SE ON 1914S1Q [00Y9S pes|y



L :abed

81°¢7120¢

Aewiwinglooyiayonoadyid:  poday

WY Lvi22LL €c02/60/e0  ‘pajund

82'¢cs ‘jejo] Jopusp
geees 1OIMLSIA N-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°10°L8S €L 0026°0E5°0")
997 AsupAg ‘upwg
69'2% ‘[ejo] Jopuap
69Z8 ALITIEVIT 33 TNdd  0000°000°00°00°190%°00°0000°0L9°0'L
eliia easpuy ‘noog
P AN :|ejo] Jopuap
eL'Ls ALIIAVITI3 TWAd  0000°000°00°00°L90F"00°0000°0LS 0" )
SUIB\ BUUSS 19SSO|Y2S
85°0$ ‘|ejol Jopuap
85°0% ALINEVITIZTNAd  0000°000°00°00°190F00°0000°01L9°0°L
seueq ‘oS
scoes ‘lejo Jopuap
sc0es ALITIBVIT33 TW4d  0000°000°00°00 190V 00°0000°0L9°0"
Haq)y qog "ejoAes
8e’L$ ‘|ejo] Jopusp
8ELS ALIMIEVIT33 T4 0000°000°00°00" L90H'00°0000°0L9°0°L
7 usay ‘uuInD-~IYoy
L2998 ‘lejo} Jopusp
L2998 IDVISOd A3dS  0000°000'60°L0°0ZLS L2 00LZ 0SS 0L
S0y Yeles ‘uspswey
0L¢$ ‘lejo] Jopuap
0Lc$ ALITNAVITIZTNId  0000°000°00°00 L90F'00°0000°0L9°0'L
SfjuBA Uas|yjey ‘1s)jod
00zZeLS ‘[ejol Jopuap
0ozeLs 1DOR41SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1Y0dS/AY  gop0'000°22" 1Z'2958'82°82L0°085°L'L
NI™AY “HINWNTd
6L°2% ‘lejol Jopusp
6L°2$ ALINEVITIITNId  0000°000°00°00 L9OY 000000 0L90'L
wnouwy uonduasag Junoooy # JOpUBp SWEN Nway Jopusp
2202-1207 :eo) jedsiy
Zzoe/iLLico 9pLl lesqunp ydjeg Joyonop

Arewwng Juno29y juswsjddng Jayonop

¥S€ ON 12U3sIq |o0YdS pesiy



[*] :abey

8i'¢’'leoe

AlewwWngoyIayonoAdIds  podey

WY L2 L) C202r60/£0  ‘pajulLd.

oF'vS$

o'vse

00'96%

00963

8G°ES$

8G°¢S$

19'91$

19'91$

S0ZrL$

007CeLs
S00L$

€9°0%

£9°0$

| AWAR

1AWATY

15'9zv$

15928

co'ivs

co'Lvs

‘[ejo) Jopuap

1ORLSIA NI-T3AVEL

‘[ejoj Jopusp
1DRILSIA 4O LNO-TIAVHL S1H0dS/av

‘|eYO1 JOpUSA
ALNIEVI] 33 TN4d
e101 JOpUBA
1D 1SIA NIF13AVEL
‘lejo] Jopusp

1O141SI1A 40 LNO-T3AVYL S1¥OdS/av

ALV 33 TN4d-
‘[ejo ) Jopusp

ALITAVIT 33 TNAd
J[ejo] Jopusp

ALNIAVIT 33 TN4d
[ejoL Jopusp

S3DINY3S
LNINJOTIAIA ANV DNINIVIL JTAOTINI

‘|20 Jopuap

LIRILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL

0000°000°S0°L0'L8SR°22°0059°085°0'L

0000°000°4¢"£2'2858'82'821L0°0EG L'}

0000°000°00°00"+90¥ 00°0000°0L9°0'}

0000°000°50°40°1.898'22°0059°0€5°0°L

0000°000°L¢ 122898 82°82L0'0ES )L
0000°000°00°00°L90Y"00°0000°0L90"L

0000°000°00°00°L90t"00°0000°0L9°0' L

0000°000°00°00° 1 90¥°00°:0000°0L9°0°}

0000°000°€0'82°0€€2'82°8ZL0°0ES"}'L

0000°000°v0°L0'2858 VL '0046°0€5°0'L

v Aajsyan ‘uewnypp

pireq sejquabeny

ekuo) ‘zepjen

Bezaloy] euepy ‘wonsiyep

 eueQg ‘wnues}

auep Jajluuap ‘foely

N 8ljayoiy ‘puaysuma)

paler uoplos) ‘sewoy}

Kuag ueijp ‘usayy
unowy uoduosaq junosoy # JOPUDA SWEN JWay JOpUap
CC0C-1Z0Z :ieaj fedsiy

¢Z02/LLIED SvLL ‘Jequin yajeg 4oYonop

Arewwing 3unosoy Juswejddng Jayanop

¥SE ON 301381Qg Jooyds pesjy



:abeg

8L'e’1z0e Aewiingiooyieyonoadvidi  suodey WY bp222LL 2202/60/S0  :Peiuud
Hodey Jo pu3
2.°515'a% ‘Jejo] pueris
S5'81% llejo] Jopusp
ss'8lL$ ALIIEVITIIINId  0000°000°00°00° 19OF00°0000°0L90"L
v Aae, L ‘Aefinquiy-uoswrelin

geeed ‘|ejo] JOpUSA
GE'EES 1IM41S13 NI-TIAVEL

0000°000'60°10°1858'L2°60L2°0EG0'L

pAojt [jessny ‘s1awaipn
Junowy uolduossq JUNOOoYY # JOpUaA P
2202-120Z :-1edj |easid

2202/LLig0 9Ll BqWInN yoeg 19YINOA.

Arewiwing j3uno2oy Juswsjddng Jayonop

¥S€ ON 30M3SIQ |00YdS pespy




Capital Projects Fund



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1141
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105069

Check # Date Payee Amount
105069 03/04/2022 DCI ENGINEERS $1,050.00
105070 03/04/2022 EDNETICS INC $6,818.08
105071 03/04/2022 NORTHWEST FENCE COMPANY $401.12
105072 03/04/2022 WENGER CORP $2,518.38

Total Amount: $10,787.58
End of Report
Printed: 03/02/2022 11:48:39 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2021.3.18 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1147

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105168

Check # Date Payee Amount
105168 03/11/2022 BSN SPORTS $1,240.05
105169 03/11/2022 CBRE HEERY INC $15,000.00
105170 03/11/2022 JOHN DEERE CO $9,968.23
105171 03/11/2022 NORTHWEST FENCE _COMPANY $9,914.64
105172 03/11/2022 ROB'S DEMOLITION $9,790.11

Total Amount; $45,913.03
End of Report
Printed: 03/09/2022 12:00:59 PM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2021.3.18 Page: 1



- ASB




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1142
1563607390207

Starting Check Number: 105073

Check # Date Payee Amount
105073 03/04/2022 ALLMAN, ALEXA $25.00
105074 03/04/2022 GEAR UP SPORTS INC $3,250.83
105075 03/04/2022 HERFF JONES INC $2,633.15
105076 03/04/2022 HILTON - BELLEVUE $6,966.00
105077 03/04/2022 KCDA $364.29

$20.00

105078 03/04/2022 KONDO, LINDSAY
105079 03/04/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $6,670.48
105080 03/04/2022 MOMENTUM INC $313.92
105081 03/04/2022 MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL $1,812.50
105082 03/04/2022 NORTHWQOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $90.00

105083 03/04/2022 RIVERSIDE PLACE $872.00
105084 03/04/2022 ROMEY, AMY $25.00
105085 03/04/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $1 ,000.45
105086 03/04/2022 WA DECA $7,140.00
Total Amount; $31,083.62
End of Report
2021.3.18 Page: 1

Printed: 03/02/2022 11:50:54 AM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting



:abeyd

8L'€7120C Aewwing}ooyisyonoadwids  :uodey WV 91:6€:LL  220ZROEO ‘PaluLd
ypoday jo pug
92°892% ‘[ejoL pueln
rrevis ‘[ejol Jopuap
vrerLS Vid2d 0000°000°00"£2°0000"00°052Y 0ES 0y
UUAT usainepy ‘suijon)
zesels ‘lejoy Jopusp
ce'STls SAINOW TV¥INID 8SY  0000°000°00" L2 0000°00'0¥0L 0ES0"Y
W Aouep ‘zing
junowy uogduasaq JUNOJoYY # Jopuap SWeN JIWay JOPUSA
T20Z-120T - ied) |eosiy
220Tiv0/€0 £PiL Jequunp yojeg JSyonop

Alewwng juno2ay Juswsjddng saysnop

¥S€ ON J91ISIa |o0Ydg pesi




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1148

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 105173

Check # Date Payee Amount
105173 03/11/2022 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $305.94
105174 03/11/2022 BSN SPORTS $2,714.23
105175 03/11/2022 CHARTER UP LLC $6,089.17
105176 03/11/2022 CLARKSTON HIGH SCHOOL $70.00
105177 03/11/2022 CUPP, TIFFANY $1,451.79
105178 03/11/2022 MAXEY, CRYSTAL $160.00
105179 03/11/2022 MEARS TRANSPORTATION GROUP $13,158.30
105180 03/11/2022 SHADLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL $350.00
105181 03/11/2022 SIMS, CAMERON $160.00
105182 03/11/2022 SONNELAND, KRISI $25.00
105183 03/11/2022 SOUTHRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL $150.00
105184 03/11/2022 SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO $397.90
105185 03/11/2022 SPOKANE FALLS MUSIC ED ASSOC $1,000.00
105186 03/11/2022 STADIUM SPORTS $1,618.65
105187 03/11/2022 STARPLEX CORPORATION $188.00
105188 03/11/2022 THIESCHAFER, MELINDA $160.00
105189 03/11/2022 TROPHIES UNLIMITED $287.22
105190 03/11/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $149.09
105191 03/11/2022 WASH STATE THESPIANS $90.00
105192 03/11/2022 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION $8,100.00
105193 03/11/2022 ZINTEL CREEK GOLF CLUB $228.00

Total Amount: $36,853.29
End of Report
Printed:  03/09/2022 12:03:09 PM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2021.3.18 Page: 1




:abed

8i€ 1202 Aewwngiooyisyonopdvidl  uodey WY L0:ZViLL  ZZ0Z/60/E0 peluud
poday Jo pug
00°09L% ‘|eJoL pueicy
00°09L$ f|ejoy Jopuap
00°091$ dIOHD  0000°000°00°82°0000°00°0SEE 096°0'
FIPIBH ‘appIS uep
wnowy uopduasag N0y # JOpuap SWEN JWaY JOpUSA
TT0T-120T :lesy edsiy
TTOZILLIED 6vL1L ‘1aquinN yojeg Jayanop

Arewwung junoooy juswajddng Jayonop

¥SE ON J9H)SIQ |00Y2S pesjy




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 14, 2022

New Business VILB.
Agenda Item: Student Travel Proposal

Mead High School Debate
Background:

Qualifying members of the Mead High School Debate Team, plus Debate
Coach/Teacher Michael Stovern, request permission to travel to Washington DC,
May 25-30, 2022, to participate in Debate Nationals. The team will travel with the
debate team from Gonzaga Prep and, potentially, the team from Lewis & Clark
High School. In addition to competing at the event, the team will take advantage
of the opportunity to visit various Smithsonian museums and national

monuments.

Fiscal Impact:
The estimated per student cost is $1,400. Mead High's DECA program has agreed
to help sponsor this trip for students. ASB funds will cover the travel costs for

Mr. Stovern.

Other Considerations:
Students will miss three days of school (May 25-27) and Mr. Stovern will need a

substitute teacher these same three days. Sub costs will be covered by the Mead
High Building Budget.

Recommendation:
Approval of the presented trip from the Mead High School Debate Team to travel

to Washington DC, May 25-27, 2022, to compete at Debate Nationals, is
recommended.

Attachment(s): Student Travel Proposal



ikl lbj! xh STUDENT TRAVEL PROPOSAL

School: _{Y\ead Hah Sclneol  Group: Delute

Trip Name: __ Notionals . Submission Date: 7 [y

_______Extended Field Trip (Overnight)
Trips related to club, leadership or academic activities that involve

overnight stays in Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British
Columbia (e.g. overnight leadership camps). Requires preliminary

For every student who
travels as part of this
activity | will have in my

possession:
. approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of
e Asigned Student Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education (depending on
Travel Permission grade level).
Form
: ;“:Afr:m:' En;ergency v/ _Special Event Trip (Overnight)
AL U co-curricular or extra-curricular trips that are not part of sanctioned

regular or post-seasbn schedules and involve overnight stays and
TeacheriCoaeh/Advisor - substantial cost to the student (e.g. band trip to bowl parade and trips to
. U\M? ' national or regional student leadership conference). Requires preliminary

approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of
Date Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education (depending on

- grade level) followed by final School Board approval. All trips to

destinations outside of Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British
Columbia fall into this category.

Z
(2(_! Academic Study Trip (Overnight)
School sponsored academic trip that is supervised by school staff and

results in educational credit for the student (e.g. government class trip to
Washington, D.C., etc.). Requires preliminary approval of building
Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student Services
administrator followed by final School Board approvél.

Day Trip
No overnight stay . . . Requires building principal authorization only.

Date(s) of Trip: 6{26 - 5/3D Person in Charge _ -W\(L\I\ae\ Stoveon

Destination{s) Naﬁif\lngx-on D.C-

Approvals

Principal” > ctivities/Athletic Director M
N ' ¥ \\__ (V4 -
Nurse __ A2 / - gﬂ

Director of Elementary or Secondary

Final Approval Date

School Board

Revised 08/21




Trip Educational Benefit and Planned Activities:
Dolde compethan ot e \f\xél/\%% lowel « plus,wie Wil
WAL 000 v eome 08 Y wioek educabiaue Wuseaws
and s ¥ Covwndry U:S?nﬁﬁ mthﬁ\m%r!nh DC
'S _Gn QW\A’LMS n?@o( hnﬁ;}»fz E‘o( C‘OOba-l-Prs.

Cost & Funding Sources:

Building Budget $
Covering:

5ubs Por 525, 5[16, 527

ASB Funds $

Covering: )
Coach room 90 °° approx - @5L wnily ok witn | Z00®
Conda Qurliie ficket S50% e Gonrgn Prep coacln

District Funds $

Covering:

Student/Parent Cost (per student) s

Covering — Please itemize:
ooms  (S0°% each

Qi riketrs S &0 [won
C é’gléﬂrmlﬁém fees \oo“’j aca

~r UG0S

Fundraising Opportunities:

DECA  Wa5 agreerg Yo lolp SPonsar  Yne Dol te \na%;a\3 +r{{:_)

Revised 08/21




Participants:

Estimated # of Students S Estimated # of Adults (Chaperons & Staff) 2

# of School Days Missed: ;?2 # of Sub Days Needed: 3 Student/Chaperone Ratio: 5:Z

Additional Information:

1.

~

Does the trip involve any of the following . . . please circle:
s Swimming and/or Boating

¢ Remote Locations/Hiking

e Outdoor Education

¢ Animals

2.

3.

4'

Revised 08/21

e Motorized Activities
Lodging: &% ee ok Mae doscnawent Welels | The WNCEC Whinlks

Ha onlire \/\o‘rja\ and a%eié_nx s mowms (agproy @M@J)
Transportation: __ Pu\lic #mw;pw—i—a%;m awuc  (oer ’/ (2 INT-

Qace E!Jn_l_vg ‘o k\r’ awnd (’AU(\ILD f?w\-m\cj G Cur

Supporting Documents:

Preliminary Trip Itinerary attached? v’ _Yes No
Related brochures/information attached: Yes r No (but £ added e \wmle

. o Hng wely age
Student Trip Expectations attached: v Yes No. Should \Oqu gdqm




FR: Mike Stovern, Mead Debate
RE: Nationals (debate)
Trip Category: Co-curricular trip, overnight stay

Value/Purpose: To compete against the best teams in the country at nationals. This is an
amazing opportunity, now that our kids have qualified to compete at the national level.

Dates: 5/25-5/30
Destination: Washington DC
Transportation: Flight and then public transportation
Funding: ASB, students (approx $600 each)
Supervision: Mike Stovern, Mead head coach (certificated staff member)
Mac Andrews, Gonzaga Prep head coach
Cara Heath, Lewis & Clark assistant debate coach (If they attend)
Participants: Ryan Beasley, Ellyse Osborne, Hans Decse
Expectations: The students will fully participate/compete in the events they qualified for
and act in a manner that reflects well on their team and school. All school rules are still in

effect for the trip, and the expectation is that all rules will be followed.

Other than competition dates, competition times have not been released, but they will be
updated on this site: http://www.ncflnationals.org/NCFL2022/index.html

Itinerary: .
5/25 travel day from Spokane to DC

5/26 visiting various Smithsonian museums & national monuments
5/27 some sightseeing, and event registration and planning for Saturday
5/28 — 5/29 NCFL competition days '

5/30 travel day from DC to Spokane




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 14, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implications:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

VIL.C.

Resolution 22-03
Capital Facilities Plan

The Mead School District has a long history of convening
an advisory Facilities Planning Committee every six years
to study its capital facility needs on a district-wide basis.

The development of a long-range Capital Facilities Plan,
based on a district-wide needs assessment with equitable
input from the Mead community, which includes a list of
the capital projects the district shoulder undertake over the
next six years, indicating the type of project, the cost,
potential sources of funding and the year the project is
needed, would be beneficial in determining and prioritizing
long-range capital facility needs.

The Facilities Planning Committee will start its work in
September 2022 and, as set forth in the attached resolution,
present an Interim Report to the board in January 2023,
followed by a Final Report in April 2023.

None at this time.

A study group of 12 to 14 committed community members
is envisioned. The committee will additionally include a
professional facilities planning consultant. Facilities &
Planning Director Ned Wendle will serve as the district
liaison on the committee.

Approval of Resolution 22-03, Capital Facilities Plan, is
recommended.

Resolution 22-03




M c ISTRI

2323 E. Farwell Rd.
Mead WA 99021

RESOLUTION 22-03
Capital Facilities Plan

WHEREAS, the Mead School District No. 354 (district) desires to study its capital facility
needs on a district-wide basis, and

WHEREAS, the district also recognizes the need to create a long-range Capital Facilities
Plan,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors authorizes the
development of a six-year Capital Facilities Plan (plan) based on a district-wide needs

assessment, and

FURTHER, the Board of Directors authorizes the convening of an advisory Facilities
Planning Committee (committee) for the purpose of developing the plan, and

FURTHER, the Board of Directors authorizes the selection of patrons of the district to
equitably represent the district and serve on the advisory committee, and

FURTHER, the Board of Directors charges the advisory committee with the following
responsibilities and obligations:

Review student enrollment projections.

Review physical conditions of existing school and non-school buildings.
Review space and service standards for the district’s school buildings.
Validate the existing space and service standards or suggest new standards.
Make a forecast of the need to:

a. Construct new school and non-school buildings.

b. Expand existing school and non-school buildings.

¢. Modernize existing school and non-school buildings.
d
e

ARl

Acquire new building sites.

Identify other school and non-school facility needs such as life safety,
handicapped access, site work, infrastructure, and deteriorated or obsolescent systems

in need of replacement.




Create the plan, which includes a list of the capital projects the district should undertake
over the next six years, indicating the type of project, the cost, potential source of funds,
and the year the project is needed.

Analyze the district’s ability to pay for the needed capital projects; analyze sources of
potential revenue; and develop a viable plan for financing the list of capital projects,
including identifying the sources of financing such as state matching funds and bond

issues.

Conduct one or more public forums and solicit patron input on the plan, and revise the plan
as necessary based on patron comments.

Present the findings, conclusions, and recommendations of the plan to the Board of
Directors of the district in an Interim Report in January 2023, and a Final Report in April

2023.

Dated this 14" day of March, 2022

Attest: Mead School District No. 354
Board of Directors

Secretary to the Board




